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Reid Donald R 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
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Reid, Donald R 
~Eebruarv 13] 2 09 5:52 PM 

c;: URGENT: Meetin With Cheryl Mills Tuesday 

RELEASE IN PART B(7)C, I 
8(3)50 USC 3605, Public Law I 
86-36, Sec. 6(a) National 
Security Act of 195~ I 

B?(C) 

I 
Jat Eric's request, we began examining options for S with respect to secure "Blackberry-like• communications ... the 

current state of the art is not too user friendly, has o infrastructure at State, and is very expensive .. . each time we asked 
87(C) 

the question "What was the solution for POTUS?" wererlitely told to shut up and oolor .. . NSA opened the door for us 
to establish requirements and they would try to hel ... then . [the NSA customer rep assigned to INR} !REVIEW 
happened to have a meeting with Cheryl Mills whe S's displeasure with tfle current •no BB In the SCIF" issue "just cam~ UTHORITY: 
up: Now NSA Is offering a briefing Tues and clea y are ready to make things happen. Barbara 

Whtie our noses are out of joint for how this was h 
meet S demands {basically wireless comm in Mah 
supporting request (or an existing MOA) ... so that i 

From: 
Sent: Friday, Februa~ 2009 5:17 PM 
To: Boswell, Eric J; r I Reid, 
Cc: Donovan, Patrick D 
SUbject: RE: URGENT: Meeting with Cheryl Mills 

Eric, 

died, the issue will be what kind of support wilJ NSA be offering to 
any Row) ... and whatever solution they provide will have to have a 
the only reason I was giving you a heads up ... Don 
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Nielsen, 
Senior 
Reviewer 
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The meeting on 17 February at 2 p.m. rn the Secre ary's conference room. 

Apologies for the typo. 

l -o-m-ce~M~a-n-ag_e_r _ __. 
NCR State 

1 ·~-J 

From: Boswell, Eric J 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 4:45 PM 
To: J ~Id, Donald R; _ 
Cc: __]Donovan, Patrld D 
subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting with Cheryl Miiis 

I presume this meeting is Tuesday 17 Feb rather t an 27 Feb? 

Ftom: . 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: 

Classification:~ 

1 

83 NATL SEC AGENCY 
B?(C) 

B?(C) 

83 NATL SEC AGENC 
B?(C) 

83 NATL SEC AGENCY 
B?(C) 
63 NATL SEC AGENCY 
87(C) 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05028 Doc No. C05838714 Date: 02/05/2016 


